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Interoffice Memorandum 

DATE: 

TO: 

THROUGH: 

FROM: 

CONTACT PERSON: 

SUBJECT: 

Applicant: 

Case Information: 

Type of Hearing: 

Commission District: 

General Location: 

Estimated Time Required for 
Public Hearing: 
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LEGISLATIVE FILE# .). O- /00,-0 

July 28, 2020 

Publish Date: August 9, 2020 
Deadline to O.S: August 4, 2020 

Katie Smith , Deputy Clerk of the 
Board of County Commissioners, County 
Comptroller's Office 

Agenda Development BCC (} 

Alberto A. Vargas, MArch, Manag 
Planning Division 

Jason H. Sorensen, AICP, Chief Planner 
Planning Division 
(407) 836-5602 or Jason.Sorensen@ocfl.net 

Request for Board of County Commissioners Public 
Hearing on September 1, 2020 at 2:00 PM 

Public Hearing for a Small-Scale Comprehensive Plan 
(CP) Amendment and Concurrent Rezoning and 
Ordinance 

Rosa Celestina Contreras Lopez 

Case# SS-20-07-042 & RZ-20-07-043 
Planning and Zoning Commission (PZC) 
Local Planning Agency (LPA) 
Meeting Date: July 16, 2020 

Adoption of Small-Scale Land Use Map Amendment 
to the Future Land Use Map of the Comprehensive 
Plan , Ordinance, and Concurrent Rezoning. 

4 

500 Sunflower Trail ; or generally located on the west 
side of Sunflower Trail, approximately 425 feet north 
of Hidden Gem Way. 

4 minutes 

September 1, 2020 at 2:00pm 
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SS-20-07-042 & RZ-20-07-043 
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If you have any questions regarding 
this map, please call the Planr,ing 
Division at 407-836-5600. 




